Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 11:11 AM

To: isutherland

Subject: Re: 2900 Ladd Avenue, Livermore, CA - Livermore Joint Unified School District (LJUSD)
lan,

Based on your request, the schedule for report submittal for case RO188 is extended to May 22, 2013.
Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 22, 2013, at 8:48 AM, "isutherland" <isutherland@accenv.com> wrote:

Good morning Jerry,

I just wanted to follow up regarding the message | left on your voicemail. ACC completed the
field work for 2900 Ladd Avenue and is in the process of preparing the report for the work. |
believe the report is due today, but we were not able to schedule the 48-hour DPE pilot test until
last week and are still waiting to receive the findings for that test. We respectfully request an
extension just to complete the report of our findings. We hope to wrap the report up shortly.
Please contact me if you would like to discuss.

Thanks.

lan Sutherland

Project Geologist

ACC Environmental Consultants
7977 Capwell Drive #100
Oakland, CA 94621

office: 510.638.8400 x110
cell: 510.773.0752
fax: 510.638.8404

isutherland@accenv.com

On Dec 20, 2012, at 2:40 PM, Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health wrote:

lan,



Based on your request, the schedule for submittal of a Pilot Test Report is extended to April 22, 2013.
The last directive letter dated August 20, 2012 did not request a Work Plan to implement the described
scope of work. The work may be implemented as proposed. However, if the scope of work changes
from that described in the CAP, then you are required to submit a Work Plan. You may also submit a
Work Plan if you request ACEH input or approval of a specific detail or modification of the pilot test.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: isutherland [mailto:isutherland@accenv.com]

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 2:00 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Tim Fallin

Subject: 2900 Ladd Avenue, Livermore, CA - Livermore Joint Unified School District (LJUSD)

Good afternoon Jerry,

It looks like we have been awarded the contract to conduct the well destruction,
dual-phase extraction pilot test and potential 30-day dual phase extraction
procedure (pending results of the pilot test) for 2900 Ladd Avenue, Livermore
(GeoTracker Global ID: T0600100844). Since delivering our proposal, the
LJUSD has been working hard to secure funding for the work and is in the
process of drafting the Professional Services Agreement. Seeing as the deadline
for completion of the well destruction and DPE pilot test is quickly approaching,
we would like to respectfully request an extension for the work. | am under the
impression that we do not need to prepare a formal work plan to conduct this
particular work at this site, but I want to make sure I'm not mistaken. Could you
please confirm whether or not you will require approval of a work plan prior to
conducting the work?

Thank you.

lan Sutherland

Project Geologist

ACC Environmental Consultants
7977 Capwell Drive

Oakland, CA 94621

office: 510.638.8400 x110
cell: 510.773.0752
fax: 510.638.8404

isutherland@accenv.com




lan Sutherland

Project Geologist

ACC Environmental Consultants
7977 Capwell Drive #100
Oakland, CA 94621

office: 510.638.8400 x110
cell: 510.773.0752
fax: 510.638.8404

isutherland@accenv.com




